BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS- ICC MEETING

Thursday, June 06, 2024

04:00 - 05:00 PM

BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center

Meeting Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/i/96504179517?tnud=NFMrVmVIU2V6eHdrWExtamIHYldzdz09

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

4:03pm

ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM 2.

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

³/₄ QUORUM IS MET

CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES 3.

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

- The Body will consider the approval of unapproved minutes from the meeting held on 04/19/2024. a.
 - Senator Winston moved to approve minutes, Manager Dexter seconded. Minutes approves at 4:05pm

4. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- Director of Student Organizations: Abigail Tamayo p Director Samaniego joined SGA as Director of a. Finance. Senator Winston joined the Senate. Payments of Concession got \$250, must redeem from Dining Commons. Only 1 club approved for registration; organizations must submit before labor day.
- Student Organizations Funding Manager: Cecil Dexter p no report b.
- c. Senators: Senator Winston and Senator Turner Senator Winston present. Senator Turner np Senator Winston: part of new org, A2mend.
- d. BCSGA Advisor- Nicole Alvarez np- Advisor Ayala: Elections are held in the middle of spring, results announced at the beginning of April. New discounts for those who purchase their student services fee, encouraged students to pay their.

5. REPORTS OF THE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

The chair shall recognize any officer of the Bakersfield College Student Organizations to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than one minute.

- Agriculture Club np a.
- b. American Sign Language np
- American Chemical Society np c.
- Ballet Folklórico Ritmo Y Sabor np d.
- Biology Club p e.
- f. Chess Club np
- Code Society np g.
- Consent Project Club np h.
- i. Criminology Club np
- Engineers Club np j.
- k. FOTO Club np
- Geology Club np 1.
- Ham Radio Club p m.
- History Club p n.
- HITS Club np о.



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at <u>prov. bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsoa</u>. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

- p. H.O.P.E.S Club np
- q. Intervarsity Club np
- r. Latinas Unidas Club np
- s. Lavender PRIDE np
- t. LUPE Club np
- u. Math Club np
- v. NAMI Club p
- w. Physical Therapy Assistant Club np
- x. Pre-Dentistry Club p
- y. Pre-Law Club np
- z. Pre-Med Club p
- aa. Public Health Club np
- bb. Renegade Motorsports np
- cc. Renegamers np
- dd. Rodeo Club np
- ee. Rotaract Club np
- ff. SAGA Club np
- gg. Society of American Foresters p
- hh. SPIRE Club np
- ii. Student Business Association np
- jj. Student Nursing Association np
- kk. Theater Club np
- ll. The Renegade Sound Club np
- mm.Veterans Club p
- nn. WISE Club np
- oo. Umoja Club np

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act 54954.3)

4:16

Dr. Broutian asked for a copy of pre-med's Constitution.

7. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body.

4:19pm

- a. DISCUSSION: Review Department of Student Organizations/Interclub Council Sections in Cobra Director Tamayo reviewed the COBRA and how to access it on the BC website.
- b. DISCUSSION: Food Fundraisers/Safe Serve Certification

4:35 Student Organizations have a slushie and popcorn machine available for use by student organizations, but they must have safe serv certification. Director Tamayo went through the rules and regulations of food based fundraisers, and where the form is to check out the machines.

- c. DISCUSSION: Student Organization Resources
 4:48pm Director Tamayo presented a slideshow on resources the student organizations have at their disposal and answered questions the organizations had.
- d. DISCUSSION: Student Organization's Ideas/Goals/Concerns

4:51 Director Tamayo asked the student organizations their goals for the year. NAMI wants to promote their club more. History wants to promote the club more and want to go to a conference in Santa Barbara. Veterans want to partner with other clubs, such as NAMI. A2Mend wants to promote the club. Forestry club wants to do more events. HAM radio club wants to promote more. Pre-Dentistry wants to do more events and go on a field trip. Team Rocket wants to make rocketry approachable to more students on campus. Biology wants to recruit.

Director Tamayo's goal is to implement more workshops and events. wants to implement a newsletter with write ups on what the clubs did that month.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute.

a. Reminder: Turn in Student Organization's Registrations/ Renewal Applications

5:03 Reminder to turn in renewals and applications.

Senator Winston asked if we had a club mixer, Director Tamayo made note.

Senator Winston stated that someone must be present for the clubs to come, ICC reps must attend. Maybe have flyers announcing ICC meetings.

9. ADJOURNMENT

5:08pm